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Memorandum 
DATE: October 4, 2024 

TO:  Mayor and City Council   

THROUGH: Jackie Bryant, Interim City Manager 

FROM: Kerrie Koski, Director  
  Catie Harrison, Engineering Manager 

DEPT:  Public Works     

SUBJECT: Neil Road Facility Remodel and Expansion Project                                                  
New Lease, Construction Bid Award and Community Health Alliance 
$400,000 Donation for construction 

Council approved $5 million in ARPA funds for the Neil Road Facility Remodel and Expansion 
Project under the access to healthcare priority category. The Neil Road facility is currently leased 
to the Community Health Alliance (CHA) to provide critical healthcare services to a traditionally 
underserved community. Public Works staff has worked with CHA and the design consultant on 
the Facility Remodel and Expansion Project to bring three items to the council for approval at the 
October 23, 2024, Council meeting. The items are summarized below. 
 

1) New lease agreement with CHA- CAO prepared the lease with input from the City’s 
property agent who worked with Parks and Facilities M&O on the terms. CHA has also 
reviewed and signed the lease. A summary of the terms is below. The lease is also 
attached.  

a. 20 years with two 5-year extensions 
b. $1 per year rent with CHA responsible for paying all utilities, day-to-day 

maintenance, and repairs. 
c. City is responsible for only HVAC, Mechanical systems, and the roof. 

2) Construction Bid award to K7 Construction Inc.  
a.  City staff advertised and conducted a public bid in September. Three bids were 

received on October 1, 2024. K7 Construction Inc. submitted the best bid 
pursuant to NRS 338.  

b. Staff recommends awarding the contract to K7 Construction Inc. in an amount not 
to exceed $4,871,900. This brings the total project cost to $5,400,000. 
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c. CHA will be responsible for the purchase and installation cost of all furniture, 
fixtures & equipment. These costs are currently estimated by CHA to be 
$900,000.   

3) Donation acceptance of $400,000 from CHA 
a. Per the MOU, the City allocated $5,000,000 in ARPA funds, and any overage 

needs to be funded by CHA at the time of bid award. 
b. Total project costs are anticipated to be $5,400,000. Therefore, a $400,000 

Community Health Alliance donation is offered for council acceptance.  
 
 
Attachment: 
Lease Agreement – Community Health Alliance  
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